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From: Marguerite McLean FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:58 PM *, . = ~ .
To: ‘Lisa Cline' _Administrative ¥ Consumer
Subject: RE: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC DOCUMENT NO.C /19 18-/}

DISTRIBUTION:

If you are submitting an official e-filing of a document to be placed in a docket file,
then you should e-file your document at: filings@psc.state.fl.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Lisa Cline [mailto:LCline@deanmead.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

Marguerite: Am I to resubmit the attachment at the e-filings site or send my attachment
to "clerk@psc.state.fl.us? I'm following the attorney's instructions to forward the
attachment to Ms. Cole directly by e-mail so if this is in error, please let me know.

Lisa Cline

Paralegal
407-428-5137
LCline@deanmead.com

Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
800 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1500

Orlando, Florida 32803

407-841-1200 . Fax 407-423-1831

www.deanmead.com

-----------------------------

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any
hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

REGULATORY DISCLAIMER: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be
aware that this communication is not intended or written by the sender to be used, and
it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the recipient under United States Federal Tax Laws, or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any plan or arrangement addressed
herein.



http:www.deanmead.com
mailto:LCline@deanmead.com
mailto:clerk@psc.state.fl.us
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mailto:filings@psc.state.fl.us

-----------------------------

Think Green! Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail.

----- Original Message-----

From: Marguerite McLean [mailto:mmclean@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Lisa Cline

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

Ms. Cline:

Your comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct comments
to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

If you would like to submit an e-filing with the Clefk, to be placed in a specific docket
file, you may file them at filings@psc.state.fl.us.

The link to the Commission's e-fling requirements is included for your
convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

----- Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:24 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

Marguerite, per our conversation, I am forwarding this to you.
Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC
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Not exactly sure what this is, but I'm forwarding to you for further handling.

----- Original Message-----

From: Lisa Cline [mailto:LCline@deanmead.com] On Behalf Of Lee Chotas
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:55 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: 'martyd@rsbattorneys.com’

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

We are re-submitting our letter to your office of even date in which the enclosure was
inadvertently omitted.

Elias N. Chotas

Board Certified Real Estate Lawyer
407-428-5132
EChotas@deanmead.com

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
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From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 4:15 PM
To: 'LCline@deanmead.com'
Ce: Ann Cole; Hong Wang P ARTIES
Subject: FwW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC '
Attachments: RESUBMISSION OF LETTER RE RAINBOW SPRINGS UTILITIES.pdf
RESUB
Leccer
Ms. Cline:

Your comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct comments
to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

If you would like to submit an e-filing with the Clerk, to be placed in a specific docket
file, you may file them at filings@psc.state.fl.us.

The link to the Commission's e-fling requirements is included for your convenience:
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
To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

Marguerite, per our conversation, I am forwarding this to you.
Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:56 PM R MAED AT
To: Hong Wang DOCUMENT RUMRIR-CATY
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
Sent: Woednesday, February 18, 2011 4:14 PM
To: 'LCline@deanmead.com’
Ce: Ann Cole; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC
Attachments: LETTER RE RAINBOW SPRINGS UTILITIES.pdf
LeTTe
OW1 SPT
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:25 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

Now [ think I understand, they sent a letter and are resubmitting it.
1




----- Original Message-----

From: Lisa Cline [mailto:LCline@deanmead.com] On Behalf Of Lee Chotas
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: 'martyd@rsbattorneys.com'

Subject: FW: CCW OF MARION COUNTY, LLC

Please see the attached letter from Elias N. Chotas, Esq.

Elias N. Chotas

Board Certified Real Estate Lawyer
407-428-5132
EChotas@deanmead.com

Dean, Mead, Egerton, Blocodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
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




